

## **Brackenwood Junior School**



## Learning for Life

## Week ahead information – w/c 18th March 2024

## Whole School reminders

Lunch menu – Week 1.

Book Fair in school all week.

Monday – MAT Tag Rugby event (selected pupils only).

Monday – Kinball event (selected pupils only).

Tuesday – Class photographs.

Tuesday – Wake and Shake will be in 4K today due to the school photographer being in the hall.

Thursday – BFG Blown egg competition. Details to follow from the BFG shortly.

Friday – STEM Science parent open evening.

Friday – Cross Country event (selected pupils only).

Times Tables Rock Stars (TTRS) is a wonderful resource, which we use to help children learn and then practice their times tables. It is set each week as part of your child's homework. Recently, we have spotted that lots of children are not logging on and practising their maths. Multiplication and the rapid recall of times tables is the basis of lots of other more complicated maths. Therefore, it is important for all year groups to keep their skills honed. Each week, a new class competition is set and classes scoring highly can earn extra play or ipad time. Please help us support your child's maths by encouraging them to play for a couple of minutes every few days. Thank you for your support.

**Y3** 

Weekly attendance w/c **11<sup>th</sup> March 2024 3C – 85.56% 3W – 96.43%** 

We are really looking forward to our Roman school trip in Wrexham on Wednesday 20th. Children will need to wear their school uniform and put their packed lunch in a named plastic bag. Pupils should also wear suitable walking shoes.

Parents of the children detailed below are invited to join us in our celebration assembly on Friday 22<sup>nd</sup> March at 9:10am. The children receiving awards are:

3C Alice T Florence Remi

	3W Stanley P
	Blake J Jess J
	3633 3
Y4	Weekly attendance w/c <b>11</b> <sup>th</sup> <b>March 2024</b>
	4K - 92.67% 4M - 99.33%
	We are very excited about our trip to the Floral Pavilion on Monday to see Pinocchio. Please can children attend school promptly on Monday morning because the bus will be leaving school at 9:00 to get to the theatre on time. Children can bring a small packet of sweets to enjoy and they should bring their water bottles with them too. We still have a small number of children who do not have their PE kits in school. It is essential that all children have their full PE kits with them for all of our PE lessons please.
	Thanks,
	Mrs Kavanagh and Miss McKinney
	Parents of the children detailed below are invited to join us in our celebration assembly on Friday 22 <sup>nd</sup> March at 9:10am. The children receiving awards are:
	4M Maisie Charlie
	4K Jude Lucy Haydn Oliver R
Y5	Weekly attendance w/c <b>11</b> <sup>th</sup> <b>March 2024</b> <b>5W - 95.88% 5WO - 100%</b>
	We've had another successful week in Year 5. There's no specific notices for next week but please ensure your child has their PE kit in school each day. Sometimes the timetable changes and we might need to move PE. We would hate for children to miss out on their PE lesson. We send the kit home for washing at the end of each half term.
	A reminder that TTRS is part of your child's homework. We monitor their progress daily. Lots of Year 5 children play quite frequently, but some children need to log on and practise their times tables!
	Parents of the children detailed below are invited to join us in our celebration assembly on Friday 22 <sup>nd</sup> March at 9:10am. The children receiving awards are:

	5W
	Jacob S
	Phoebe Y
	5WO
	George
	Noah
	Seb
	SCB SCB
1	
Y6	Wooldy attendance w/c 11th March 2024
10	Weekly attendance w/c 11 <sup>th</sup> March 2024
	6D - 95.16% 6LW - 98.75%
	There are lots of whole school events going on this week. Please check the whole
	school messages for further information.
	Parents of the children detailed below are invited to join us in our celebration assembly on Friday 22 <sup>nd</sup> March at 9:10am. The children receiving awards are:
	6D
	Isabella B
	Mia A
	Finley S
	6LW
	Kelly C
	Finlay S
	Seyoon M
	Logan T
İ	